STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

| ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
i )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
State of South Carolina, ) VERDICT FORM
) ‘
| RECEIVED)
. )
) AUG 08 2016
) it of l
) Case Nos: 2%%—%8%7—097&%%%?—88-07-
vs. ) 0974, 2010-GS-07-0975 =
) 5 =
E1 =
) AR ™
) .‘-:_‘g_:'
Julius Rooks McBean, ) = OE
- ) R
Defendant, ) ; O S

1. 'We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Assault and Battery with Intent to Kill:

Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0973

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty

2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Attempted Armed Robbery:

Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0975
Not Guilty

/ Guilty

If you find the Defendant Not Guilty to (1) and (2), stop. If you find the Defendant Guilty to
either (1) or (2), answer (3). |

[see next page]




3. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime:
Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0974 '

Not Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury. |

“A\oeoco Momgiwa

Foreperson ‘

May 75 2016




DOB: ﬁ*ss# 3

Address: RA
City,State,Zip: . )
DL#: #:

*CDL Yes[ ] No[]-CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or {JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Attempted armed, or allegedly armed, robbery

CDR Code #: 0026

SENTENCE SHEET

.
C-2
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Q\{ (31 THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Beaufort ;
STATE vs. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2010GS0700972
Julius Rooks )y A/W# _J348158
AKA: : ). Date of Offense: 12/23/2009
Race: Sex: M Age” 29 ) S.C.Code § :_ 16-11-0330(B)
)
)
)
)

inviolationof § 16-11-0330(B) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, Bearing CDR Code # 0026 ,

[J NON-VIOLENT  [Xf VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  []Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
o w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Theharge is: [X] AsIndicted, [TJLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thdpleaipy - [4Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] otiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State,
. 7] ) 7
TCDANARNY *72434  AesR— 12334

N waﬁ‘s’o‘ﬁL 'y SC Bar# Defendant Attorndy for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is coramited to the @/gate Department of Corrections, ~ [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of /i dapadwenths/yearsor  [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[g.//%ONCUMNT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: fi 4;?

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 4-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. ,,"2 PAL :

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstly of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Ordered  PTUP
Totak §_ plus20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED 0 .
(] Setby SCDPPPS . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining i
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) -3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 0D -pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUS Surcharge) $100 § ) o .
§ 5652995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 § - paidto Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other: -
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 h
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 7 | 5_ F—D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) . $150 $ :
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ _ )
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ea § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surchartge) $5 $ A0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 2, during probation.
TOTAL $ 13941
: Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Cle p&ﬁ“ v ﬂiLM Judge C(%de: ¢ 27 85 '
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: “ >y /9‘55//4(

SCCA/217(03/2011)




WITNESSES

Baird - BCSO

DOCKET NO. 2010GS07000872

The State of South Carolina

Coqnty of Beaufort

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J348158

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

j@ﬁ%ﬁw Z0 000

VERDICT

L ‘ﬂ. &~
Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date:

AINDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2010

THE STATE

VS.

@;\
Fh 5y

Indictment for
Robbery / Attempted Armed Robbery

SC Code: 16-11-0330(B)
CDR Code:0026

P Y S
s aen b
~&§,' et A g

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead gullty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2010GS0700972

_ )
COPNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Count of General Sessions, convened on May 20, 2010, the Grand Jurors of
Begufort County present upon their oath:

Robbery / Attempted Armed Robbery

Thatjon or about December 23, 2009, in Beaufort County, South Carolina, at Island Plaza Convenience Store, 862

Sea la‘nd Pkwy, St. Helena, SC, the Defendant, Julius Presley Rooks aka Julius Rooks McBean, by use of force,
threags or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was
armefl while using a representation of a deadly weapon or other object which a person present during the
compission of the attempted robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did attempt to take and carry away
goodk or monies from the person or immediate presence of Jay Patel with the intent to permanently deprive him of

possqssion thereof; in violation of Section 16-11-330(B) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, as amended

Aga;‘st the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

qﬁﬂ;%%,m

Solicitor




o

Jared Sullivan Newman, P.A.
Trial Atforney
Certified Civil Court Mediator

1508 Paris Ave.
Post Office Box 515
Port Royal, South Carolina 29935
Jjnewman@jnewmanlaw.com

Phone: (843) 522-1313 Fax: (843) 522-0421

August 5, 2016

Hon. V. Clair Allen, Clerk RECEWED

South Carolina Court of Appeals
AUG 08 2016

Post Office Box 11629
Columbia, South Carolina 29211
SC Court of Appeals

Re:  The State v. Julius Rooks-McBean

Appeal from Beaufort County

Indictment Nos. 2010-GS-07-972, 973 and 974.
Dear Madam Clerk;

Enclosed please find certified true copies on the indictments and sentencing sheets filed in with the
Beaufort County Clerk of Court in this matter.

Also please find a copy of a consent order relieving me as counsel. 1am forwarding these
documents to you as requested by Mr. Rooks-McBean and do not represent him in this appeal.

If you need any further information, please let Mr. McBean know. With kind regards, I remain,

Sincerely,

@Q

Jare Newman

cc: Mr. Julius Rooks-McBean




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
; \ 1
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
. ) |
State of South Carolina, ) VERDICT FORM
)
)
)
)
)
}  Case Nos: 2010-GS-07-0973, 2010-GS-07-
vs. ) 0974, 2010-GS-07-0975 =3
j o . _'C;‘
'_3}1
-) 2
) A
) g
Julius Rooks McBean, ) ::__‘_
) .- ’Y J
Defendant, )

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Assault and Battery with Intent to Kill: |

Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0973
. Not 'Guilty

\/ Guilty

2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Attempted Armed Robbery: '

Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0975
Not Guilty

/ , Guilty

If you find the Defendant Not Guilty to (1) and (2), stop. If you find the Defendant Guilty to
either (1) or (2), answer (3).

PN

[see next page]




-

3. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime:
Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0974

Not Guilty

\/ Guilty

I certify this decision was the unanimous decision of the jury.
“Aeeecn Nuriptie—
\ .

Foreperson

May Z:D , 2016




O - 2()\,‘ Y$
IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF. Beaufort g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2010GS0700973
Tulius Rooks ) A/WH# 348159

ARA: )  Date of Offense: _12/23/2009
Race: * B Sex M Age: 29 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0620
D‘?f om— )  CDRCode#: _ 0014
Address: -

S )
gg,swte Zip: 4 - ) SENTENCE SHEET

)
*CDL Yes[ | No[] CMV Yes D No[[] Hazmat Y&GD No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault / Assault and battery with Intent to Kill (ABWIK) ) "
in violationof § 16-03-0620 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0014

'] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT []SERIOUS XJMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC
‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: AslIndicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Fury.

Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence,

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mte Department of Corrections,

D@Mlqé [ # 22934~ | A S5

Hun ’ SC Bar# ~ Defendant Anbﬁey for Defendant

[(1§17-25-45

{defendant's initials)

[J Recommendation by the State,

| ZR3¢

[[] County Detention Center, ~

SC Bar#

for a determinate term of ':2”— damadmenths/years or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay afine of § ; 'provided that upon the service of

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

days/months/years and/or payment

months/yaars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

;[)gy.twu which are incorporated by reference.
IE}QNCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The

Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-% 3-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. 0? [P e

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal -

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possws or receive a firearm or ammunition.

~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [lorderea PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
[] Set by SCDPPPS

Obtain GED [

Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

days/hours Public Service Employment

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Judge Code: o2/ PS5

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§ 14-1-206 (Assessmentb 107.5 %) $ N Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthiy
§ 14-1-211(¢A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) s$10 5§ [Dp-IAS pmts, of § beginning
" §14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ . .

§ 56-5.2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° 7§ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ ’

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ - !}5 m )

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Courl Surcharge) $150 " §

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $s50 $ N

§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § . [0 Appointed PD or appointed othet counsel,
Proviso 80.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ . § 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk™

3%to County (if paid in installments) $ during probation. -

TOTAL $ |3 L/ o -

Presiding Judge s%’

Court Repotter: Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (03/2011)

VARV YT/



WITNESSES
Baird - BCSO

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J34B8159

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

True Bill

lapersen i Grand Wy MAY 2 0 7010

Date:
VERDICT /
L)
\
Forepserson of Petit Jury
Data:

INDICT

DOCKET NO. 2010GS0700973

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2010

THE STATE

VS,

SRR (D
n

Julius Rmﬁ/
1 4 lz\\‘\

Indictment for
Assault and battery with Intent to Kill (ABWIK)

SC Code: 16-03-0620
. CDR Code:0014

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury. :

Defendant ‘

Hereby appear in my own proper parson
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.



ST&TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

\ )
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

2010GS0700973

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 20, 2010, the Grand Jurors of

Bequfort County present upon their oath:

Thatl
Juli

Pate

16-0ﬁ

Assault and battery with Intent to Kill (ABWIK)

n Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 23, 2009, the Defendant, Fulius Presley Rooks aka
Rooks McBean, with malice aforethought, did commit an unlawful act of a violent nature upon the victim, Jay
to wit: the Defendant did shoot the victim; all in violation of the Common Law of South Carolina and Section

-620 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina {1976, as amended).

Agarnst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) ;
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT ) FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
)
State of South Carolina, ) VERDICT FORM
)
)
)
)
)
}  Case Nos: 2010-GS-07-0973, 2010-GS-07-
vs. ) 0974, 2010-GS-07- 0975 =
) IR
) E: ]
) e <
) 2FE
) W
Julius Rooks McBean, ) ::_
) .
Defendant, ) ;W

1. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, conccrmng the offense
of Assault and Battery with Intent to Kill:

Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0973
Not Guilty

L/ Guilty

2. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense
of Attempted Armed Robbery:

Case Number; 2010-GS-07-0975
Not Guilty

/ Guilty

If you find the Defendant Not Guilty to (1) and (2), stop If you find the Defendant Guilty to
either (1) or (2), answer (3). Loh

[see next page]




i .

\

\

| 3. We the jury, unanimously find the Defendant, Julius Rooks McBean, concerning the offense

of Possession of a Weapon during the Commission of a Violent Crime:
‘ Case Number: 2010-GS-07-0974
|
|

Not Guilty

v/ Guilty

I certify this de;:ision was the unanimous decision of the jury.

“Aeoeccs MDW@V

Foreperson

May 75 ,2016




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA g)_\‘
'COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE S, )
Julius Rooks )
AKA: ;
Race: B Sex: M Age: 29 )
DOR: GEEEEE ss# N )
Address: SRS ¥ { )
City,State.Zip: | e mg "m\’ |'l_.} 5 - )
DL#: SID#: }

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

,.(K

N IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

AlW#: J348160
Date of Offense:

S.C.Code § :
CDR Code #:

2010GS0700974

12/23/2009
16-23-0490

0549

SENTENCE SHEET

In disposition of the said indictment comeés now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or [[JPLEADS

TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

in violation of § 16-23-0490 ‘of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

X] NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIQCUS [[JMOST SERIQUS [ JMandatory GPS(CSC []817-25-45

The charge is:

[X] As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.

wiminor 1st or Lewd Act)
(defendant's initials)

[:|Without Ne otiations or Recommendation, [} Neggtiated Sentence Ij Recommendation by the State.
\ #7294 /s 1223¢
SC Bar# “De Aﬁ@ey for Defendant " SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the Bﬁte Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
' L ey
fora detenniqate term of ayuhmﬂaslyears or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

%//%)NCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code

¢ il

by the State Department of Corrections.

% /o5

§ 24- ‘13-40 to be calculated and applied -

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

" SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [[] Def. Waives Hearing [ | Ordered  PTUP b
Total: § plus 20% fee: ° $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED -
[1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekiy/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 §  JDD-DPD pmts. of § beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 $ ' : : -
5 56:5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3  Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ DEY Y
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $ o T
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) 340/ca § B [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 5 $ 5.0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid 1o Clerk-
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 3 LD during probation.
TOTAL $ [33.90 :
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerb O(’ . /- W Judge nge 8 LBy / ,
Court Reporter: I o4 {r Sentence Date: 5_/2 s/7L
7

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES
Baird - BCSO

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
J348160

AcpgN QOF GRAND -.IU-HY
irue Bill

A

iorepersonafGrandJu% Mﬁ? 2 1} ﬂm!
ate:

VERDICT

Rt bestrr s pic |

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: '

INDICT

DOCKET NO. 2010GS0700974

The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised asto my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May Term 2010

THE STATE

Vvs.

e o AY
Julius m@n

(e 4k

Indictment for

Weapons / Possesslon of weapon during
commission of violent crime

SC Code: 16-23-0480
CDR Code:0549

Hereby appear in.my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or
to

~ Detfendant

Wiiness:

C.C.C. PLS.and G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
2010GS0700974

, )
COWJNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 20, 2010, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Weapons / Possession of weapon during commission of violent crime

-

That |n Beaufort County, South Carolina, on or about December 23, 2009, the Defendant, Julius Presley Rooks aka

Juliu} Rooks McBean, did possess a weapon or visibly display what appeared to be a weapon during the
corm'iission, or ahempted commission, of Assault and Battery with Intent to Kill and/or Attempted Armed Robbery,

a vioent crime. This is in violation of 16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) aé amended.

Agatst the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

m\\cﬁ .;j/’ %

I [t 3 K_." ) S
“Solicitor 7 i

\




